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MEMORANDUM
Williamson County Sheriff’s Office

Date:  June 14, 2022

To: Joy Simonton - Purchasing Agent
From: Abigail Dass, Office Administrator

Subject: 221FB97 Medical Supplies for Jail

In response to Solicitation #22IFB97, the Purchasing Department received eleven bids from
companies desiring to provide medical supplies for the Williamson County Jail, Medical
Department

The appointed Medical Supplies Bid committee reviewed each submission and after considering
overall pricing and delivery time, the committee recommends B & E Medical Supply and
Equipment and Maxari Energy, LLC.

The following line items has been awarded to B & E Medical Supply and Equipment:

Line-Item numbers: 0-1, 0-2, 0-4, 0-5, 0-8, 0-9, 0-10, 0-11, 0-12, 0-14, 0-15, 0-16, 0-17, 0-18, 0-
19, 0-20, 0-21, 0-22, 0-23, 0-24, 0-26, 0-28, 0-29 & 0-30

The following line items has been awarded to Maxari Energy. LLC:
Line-Item numbers: 0-6 & 0-7

The following line items will not be considered through the Bid process due to purchasing
frequency, purchasing history and demand.

Line-Items numbers: 0-3, 0-13, 0-25 & 0-27.

Thank you.
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